Yazon, Edwin (CC)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Snodgrass, Andrea <asnodgrass@tervita.com>

April 29, 2021 4:50 PM

Yazon, Edwin (CC)

Reimer, Marguerite (CC); Suresh, Nada (CC)

RE: EXTERNAL - FW: File No.6046-00 - 337HW Tervita Updated Cost Closure Plan

CAUTION: This email originated from an External Sender. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

source.

ATTENTION: ce courriel provient d’un expéditeur externe. Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez pas de piéce jointe, excepté si

vous connaissez I'expéditeur.

Hi Edwin,

Tervita has provided an estimate of $40,000 for an Environmental Site Assessment to assess any impacts once we initiate
closure. Currently, no waste is stored on site yet and our most recent groundwater monitoring report shows no impacts
due to our Operations. Therefore, there isn't any associated remediation costs for Redonda at this time.

Thanks,

Andrea Snodgrass, RSO

Environment and Regulatory Advisor

Industrial Services

D: (587) 233-3204 C: (403) 554-6291

E: asnodgrass@tervita.com

Tervita Corporation

1600, 140 10t Avenue S.E, Calgary, AB T2G 0R1
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From: Yazon, Edwin (CC) <Edwin.Yazon@gov.mb.ca>

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 2:45 PM

To: Snodgrass, Andrea <asnodgrass@tervita.com>

Cc: Reimer, Marguerite (CC) <Marguerite.Reimer@gov.mb.ca>; Suresh, Nada (CC) <Nada.Suresh@gov.mb.ca>
Subject: EXTERNAL - FW: File No.6046-00 - 337HW Tervita Updated Cost Closure Plan

Good afternoon Andrea,

Regarding Clause 93 of the DGHTAL No 337 HW, the submitted closure plan assessment appears to not have the
estimated cost to assess the impacts (Clause 93 a), and the estimated cost to remediate impacts (Clause 93 b). Do

you have information on this?

The report does indicate the estimated cost to decommission the Facility (~$115K).
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Thank you,

Edwin Yazon
(431) 335-2554

From: Reimer, Marguerite (CC) <Marguerite.Reimer@gov.mb.ca>

Sent: April 21, 2021 1:34 PM

To: Snodgrass, Andrea <asnodgrass@tervita.com>; Yazon, Edwin (CC) <Edwin.Yazon@gov.mb.ca>
Cc: MacDonald, Neil <nmacdonald@tervita.com>; Suresh, Nada (CC) <Nada.Suresh@gov.mb.ca>
Subject: RE: File No.6046-00 - 337HW Tervita Updated Cost Closure Plan

Thank you for the updated submission. We will review and respond shortly.

Marguerite Reimer, M.Sc.

Environment Officer | Environmental Stewardship Division | Environmental Compliance & Enforcement Branch |
Manitoba Conservation and Climate | 1007 Century Street, Winnipeg, Manitoba | R3H 0W4 |

@&:204.945.7016| & : 204.948.2338]| 04 : Marguerite.Reimer@gov.mb.ca | ¥ : https://www.gov.mb.ca/sd/index.html

24hr Environmental Emergency Response Line: 1-204-944-4888 Toll Free in Manitoba 1-855-944-4888

From: Snodgrass, Andrea <asnodgrass@tervita.com>

Sent: April-21-21 11:28 AM

To: Yazon, Edwin (CC) <Edwin.Yazon@gov.mb.ca>

Cc: Reimer, Marguerite (CC) <Marguerite.Reimer@gov.mb.ca>; MacDonald, Neil <nmacdonald@tervita.com>
Subject: File No.6046-00 - 337HW Tervita Updated Cost Closure Plan

CAUTION: This email originated from an External Sender. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
source.

ATTENTION: ce courriel provient d’un expéditeur externe. Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez pas de piéce jointe, excepté si
vous connaissez I'expéditeur.

Good morning Edwin,

As described in my previous email, due to the engineering adjustment of the secondary containment within the Facility,
Tervita has revised the Cost Closure Estimate that was submitted to Manitoba Conservation and Climate Change in
January 2020.

As per Condition 93 of 337HW, please find attached revised Cost Closure Estimate for Tervita's Redonda Facility.
Should you have any questions or concerns, please don't hesitate to contact me.

Thanks,

Andrea Snodgrass, RSO
Environment and Regulatory Advisor
Industrial Services

D: (587) 233-3204 C: (403) 554-6291
E: asnodgrass@tervita.com

Tervita Corporation
1600, 140 10% Avenue S.E, Calgary, AB T2G OR1
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This email message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the
original message and any attachments.
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